



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 151214 3AM-IQA0612 Request Confirmation on Attendance at TM PHC-OMLE

1 message

Matthew Hamp <M.Hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca>
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 1:45 PM

Hi Phyllis,

The City of Iqaluit will have from 5-6 representatives attending the Technical Meeting and Pre-Hearing Conference.

Regards,

Matthew Hamp

Director of Public Works and Engineering

City of Iqaluit

Box 460, Iqaluit, NU

X0A 0H0

Work: (867) 979-5653

Email: m.hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 12:19 PM
To: Matthew Hamp
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: 151214 3AM-IQA0612 Request Confirmation on Attendance at TM PHC-OMLE

Please be advised that the deadline for confirming participation in the upcoming Technical Meeting / Pre-hearing Conference for the City of Iqaluit's renewal water licence was Friday, December 11, 2015. To date the Nunavut Water Board has received confirmation of attendance from Environment Canada and Fisheries and Oceans Canada only.

Regards,



www.nwb-oen.ca

Titigaqavua 119
Uqhuqtuq, NU, X0B 1J0

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email